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From: Steve E. Fox
To: Teresa Barnes
Cc: Melissa A. Miller
Subject: Burger King SR4/Horseshoe Bend
Date: Thursday, December 21, 2017 4:38:54 PM
Attachments: StreamStats Flow Statistics Report.pdf
Site OPT 5b revised mound.pdf
Site_OPT 5b-Prelim Grading.pdf
60-in Pipe.pdf
Channel.pdf
Hi Theresa,

Per our conversation last week, here are some exhibits for a couple of scenarios that we ran with the

existing stream:

Liberty Township is requiring a 6" mound, with an 8 fence for the entire length of south
property line.

Per Streamstats, the 100-yr Q=221 CFS

Our Eco department has determined that the stream is regulated and we’ll need a USACE
permit for either the culvert or relocated channel

The option with the stream relocation seems to be my preferred, as the depth stays at 754’
carrying the 221 cfs and allows for flood routing.

If we use a 60” pipe, the depth gets up to 757.52, close to the FF of the existing house south
of us

Please review and let us know your thoughts. We aren’t sure how committed the township is to
having the mound along the entire south parcel line yet.

Steve Fox, PE, CPESC
Project Manager

1160 Dublin Road, Suite 100
Columbus, OH 43215-1052
614-441-4222 (Office)
614-452-4628 (Direct)
614-623-5717 (Mobile)

www.MannikSmithGroup.com

Mannik

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE
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Flow Statistics Ungaged Site Report
Date: Fri Dec 8, 2017 1:02:56 PM GMT-5
Study Area: Ohio
NAD 1983 Latitude: 39.4168 (39 25 01)
NAD 1983 Longitude: -84.472 (-84 28 20)
Drainage Area: 0.18 mi2

Peak Flows Basin Characteristics |

100% Peak Flow Full Model (0.18 mi2)

| Regression Equation Valid Range |
Parameter Value -

| Min | Max |
[ Drainage Area (square miles) 115 acres | o0.18]| 0.01 || 7422 |
| Ohio Region C Indicator 1 if in C else 0 (dimensionless) I 1| 0|l 1]
| Ohio Region A Indicator 1 if in A else 0 (dimensionless) I 0|l 0|l 1]
[ Stream Slope 10 and 85 Longest Flow Path (feet per mi) | 69.6] 1.53 || 674 |
| Percent Storage from NLCD1992 (percent) I 0 || 0 || 25.8 |

| Low Flows Basin Characteristics |

100% Low Flow Region A 2012 5138 (0.18 mi2)

Parameter Value | Regres?lon Equation Valid Range |

| Min || Max |

| Drainage Area (square miles) | 0.18 (below min value 1) || 1]| 1250 |
[ Streamflow Variability Index from Grid (dimensionless) || 0.57 || 0.24 || 1.12 |

Warning: Some parameters are outside the suggested range. Estimates will be extrapolations with unknown errors.

| Probability of Zero Flow Basin Characteristics |

100% P zero Flow 2012 5138 (0.18 mi2)

Parameter Value | Regres:t:lon Equation Valid Range |

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

| Mean and Percentile Basin Characteristics |
| Y coordinate (latitude) of the centroid_ in decimal degrees=39.4133 |

100% Low Flow LatLE 41.2 wri02 4068 (0.18 mi2)

Parameter Value | Regres.sion Equation Valid Range |

| Min I Max |

| Drainage Area (square miles) || 0.18 || 0.12 H 7422 |
| Percent Forest (percent) I 10.5 || 0 || 99.1 |
[ Percent Storage from NLCD1992 (percent) I 0|l 0| 19 |
| Mean Annual Precipitation (inches) I 40.1 || 34 || 43.2 |
[ Streamflow Variability Index from Grid (dimensionless) I 0.57 || 0.25 || 1.13 |
| Latitude of Basin Centroid (decimal degrees) | 39.4133 ] 38.68 || 41.2 |

| Longitude of Basin Centroid (decimal degrees) | 84.4668 || 80.53 || 84.6 |
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| Peak Flows Statistics |

Statistic || Value || Unit || Prediction Error (percent) || Equivalent years of record | 90-Perf:ent Prediction Interval |

| Min I Max |

[ PK2 52.9 |[ft3/s][37 | 2.1 | 26 [ 108 |

| PK5 195.1 |[ft3/s] 35 3.3 | 48.5 || 187 |

[PK10  [[125 || ft3/s || 34 | 4.4 | 63.6 | 247 |

|PK25  |[164 |[ft3/s][35 [5.9 || 81.4 332 |
PK50 193 |[ft3/s /37 6.8 93 400

| PK100 (221 [ ft3/s(l38 . [75 [[104  [l474 |
PK500 |[289 || ft3/s || 42 8.6 124 670

http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2006/5312/ (http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2006/5312/)
Koltun_ G.F._ Kula_ S.P._ and Puskas_ B.M._ 2006_ A Streamflow Statistics (StreamStats) Web Application for Ohio: U.S. Geological Survey Scientific
Investigations Report 2006-5312_ 62 p.

| Low Flows Statistics

. | 90-Percent Prediction Interval
Equivalent years of record -
| Min I Max

[M1D10Y |[0.00213 |[ t3/s || I | |

[M7D10Y |[0.00276 |[ ft3/s || I I I

[M30D10Y [[0.0044 |[ft3/s || | I |

[M90D10Y |[0.00709 |[ft3/s | | | |

D80 [0.0153 |[ft3/s]| | | |

Statistic

Value || Unit || Standard Error (percent)

#http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2012/5138/#
Koltun_ G.F._ and Kula_ S.P._ 2013_ Methods for estimating selected low-flow statistics and development of annual flow-duration statistics for Ohio: U.S.
Geological Survey Scientific Investigations Report 2012-5138_ 195 p.

Probability of Zero Flow Statistics |
standard E Equival ¢ 90-Percent Prediction
Statistic Value | Unit andard Error quivalent years o Interval
(percent) record | i ” e |
| PROB 1DAY |[0.0383 |[dim || | I I |
[ PROB 7DAY |/ 0.0167 || dim || I I I |
PROB .
30DAY 0.000731 || dim

#http://pubs.usgs.gov/sir/2012/5138/#
Koltun_ G.F._ and Kula_ S.P._ 2013_ Methods for estimating selected low-flow statistics and development of annual flow-duration statistics for Ohio: U.S.
Geological Survey Scientific Investigations Report 2012-5138_ 195 p.

| Mean and Percentile Statistics |
Statistic || Value || Unit || Prediction Error (percent) || Equivalent years of record | 90-Per'cent Prediction Interval |
| Min I Max |

Q1 [0.26 |[ft3/s[[17 | | | |
[Q2 T0.36 || ft3/s ][ 12 | | | |
Q3 [0.38 |[ft3/5[14 | | | |
[Q4 [0.37  |[ft3/s |[11 | | | |
Q5 T0.24 |[ft3/s][20 | | | |
Q6 [0.14 |[f3/s |[27 | | | |
Q7 [0.0793 ][ ft3/s |[ 28 | | | |
Q8 [0.0648 |[ 375 |[ 37 | | | |
[Q9 [0.0361 |[ft3/s [44 | | | |
QA [0.19 |[ft3/s |[11 | | | |
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[Q10 1[0.0322 |[ft3/s [ 51 | | | |
[Q11 [0.0827 |[ft3/5 |[38 | | | |
[z |[0.18 |[f3/5][22 | | | |
[QaH [[0.0192 [[t3/5 |[ 66 | | | |
[FPs25 |[0.052 || ft3/s |[29 | | | |
[FPS50  1[0.0984 ][ ft3/s |[40 | | | |
[FPs75  |[0.19 |[ft3/s|[48 | | | |

http://oh.water.usgs.gov/reports/wrir/wrir02-4068.pdf (http://oh.water.usgs.gov/reports/wrir/wrir02-4068.pdf)

Koltun_ G. F._ and Whitehead_ M. T._ 2002_ Techniques for Estimating Selected Streamflow Characteristics of Rural_ Unregulated Streams in Ohio: U. S.

Geological Survey Water-Resources Investigations Report 02-4068_ 50 p

|
URL: http://streamstatsags.cr.usgs.gov/v3_beta/FTreport.htm

Page Contact Information:

Page Last Modified: 08/09/2016 14:34:10 (Web1l)

Streamstats Status

News

“USA.gov_
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			Site_OPT 5b revised mound-1


			Site_OPT 5b revised mound-2
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SITE DATA
ZONING:
PARCEL IDS:

LOT COVERAGE:
ALLOWED:
PROPOSED:

GENERAL BUSINESS (B—2)

D2020038000021
D2020038000020
D2020038000019

85%
407%

BUILDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:

FRONT YARD:
SIDE YARD:

REAR YARD:

30’
NONE
N/A

PARKING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS:

FRONT YARD:
SIDE YARD:
REAR YARD:

PARKING SPACES:

REQUIRED:
PROVIDED:

STACKING:
REQUIRED:
PROVIDED:

LANDSCAPING /SCREENING:

TREES REQUIRED:

15’
10’
50’ FROM RESIDENTIAL

31 (1 SPACE/100 SF BLDG AREA)
51

8 CARS FROM THE FIRST PICK UP WINDOW
8 CARS

7 (1 TREE/5 SPACES, PLACED

AROUND PARKING PERIMETER)
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Culvert Report

Hydraflow Express Extension for Autodesk® AutoCAD® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. Thursday, Dec 21 2017

Circular Culvert

757.00

— 4.00

Invert Elev Dn (ft) = 751.00 Calculations
Pipe Length (ft) = 100.00 Qmin (cfs) = 190.00
Slope (%) = 2.00 | Qmax (cfs) = 221.00 |
Invert Elev Up (ft) = 753.00 Tailwater Elev (ft) = (dc+D)/2
Rise (in) = 60.0
Shape = Circular Highlighted
Span (in) = 60.0 Qtotal (cfs) = 221.00
No. Barrels =2 Qpipe (cfs) = 221.00
n-Value = 0.012 Qovertop (cfs) = 0.00
Culvert Type = Circular Concrete Veloc Dn (ft/s) = 6.57
Culvert Entrance = Square edge w/headwall (C) Veloc Up (ft/s) = 9.00
Coeff. K,M,c,Y,k = 0.0098, 2, 0.0398, 0.67, 0.5 HGL Dn (ft) = 755.00
HGL Up (ft) = 756.00

Embankment Hw Elev (ft) = 757.52
Top Elevation (ft) = 761.00 Hw/D (ft) = 0.90
Top Width (ft) = 9.00 Flow Regime = Inlet Control
Crest Width (ft) = 220.00

Elev (f) <Name> Hw Depth (ft)

761.00 / — 8.00

T
759.00 // / \"‘"‘--...__ 6.00
L’/_’_’/—/ Inlet contrd)

755.00

78300 — 1T

751.00

— 1 200

0.00

-2.00

748.00 T
0 10

20

Circular Culvert

30

40 50 80 70 80
HGL Embank

90 100 110 120

130

-4.00
140

Reach (ft)
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Channel Report

Hydraflow Express Extension for Autodesk® AutoCAD® Civil 3D® by Autodesk, Inc. Thursday, Dec 21 2017

Bypass Ditch

Trapezoidal Highlighted

Bottom Width (ft) = 6.00 Depth (ft) = 2.00

Side Slopes (z:1) = 3.00, 3.00 | Q(cfs) = 314.53 |
Total Depth (ft) = 2.00 Area (sqft) = 24.00

Invert Elev (ft) = 752.00 Velocity (ft/s) = 1311

Slope (%) = 1.25 Wetted Perim (ft) = 18.65
N-Value = 0.015 Crit Depth, Yc (ft) = 2.00

Top Width (ft) = 18.00

Calculations EGL (ft) = 4.67
Compute by: Q vs Depth

No. Increments = 20

Elev (ft) Section Depth (ft)
755.00 3.00
754.50 2.50
754.00 Z 2.00

753.50 1.50
N /

753.00 \ / 1.00

752.50 \ / 0.50

752.00 0.00

751.50 -0.50
0 2 4 6 8 10 12 14 16 18 20 22

Reach (ft)
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The information contained in this communication and its attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt
from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify postmaster@manniksmithgroup.com and delete the communication
without retaining any copies. Thank you.






From: Melissa A. Miller

To: Eric Pottenger; Dylan Meyer

Cc: Teresa Barnes; Matthew Loeffler

Subject: RE: Horseshoe Bend Rd, Liberty TWP-Burger King Development
Date: Thursday, December 07, 2017 4:23:46 PM

Good afternoon, Eric.
Carrols Corporation and MSG met with Liberty Township last week for a pre-application meeting. At
that time, Andy Juengling and Bryan Behrmann advised that we follow up with the county regarding

traffic study requirements and storm water related to the ditch that routes through this site.

| left a message with both Teresa and Matthew today, and wanted to follow up via email with all.

Is a traffic study required for the southern access point only (as you have noted the
northern access on Horse Shoe Bend would not be permitted)? If so, could you please
forward requirements?

e  Qurclientis investigating the possibility of a frontage shared access with the property to the
west in order to have a second access point to this site. Would this trigger any additional
traffic study requirements?

e |sthe county aware if the ditch through this site is a regulated stream? We have proposed a
formal delineation to our client, but wanted to see if you had any insight as well.

e A6 mound is required to screen the residences to the south. This will require piping at

least some of the ditch through this site. Are record plans or reports for the existing pipe

under Hamilton Middletown Road (and subsequently through the shopping center) available
to verify tributary areas?

Thank you again for your assistance!

Melissa A. Miller

Project Manager

The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc.
614-441-4222 x1207 (Office)
937-902-3581 (Cell)

From: Eric Pottenger [mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org]

Sent: Thursday, October 19, 2017 3:07 PM

To: Dylan Meyer

Cc: Melissa A. Miller; Teresa Barnes; Matthew Loeffler

Subject: RE: Horseshoe Bend Rd, Liberty TWP-Burger King Development

Dylan,
Comments incorporated within your message.

Sincerely,
Eric



mailto:MAMiller@manniksmithgroup.com

mailto:PottengerE@bceo.org

mailto:DMeyer@manniksmithgroup.com

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:LoefflerM@bceo.org



Eric J. Pottenger
Development Services Manager

pottengere@bceo.org

Butler County Engineer's Office
1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR4)
Hamilton, OH 45011-1965
D:513.785.4121 | T: 513.867.5744
M: 513.678.6325 | F: 513.867.5849

(www.bceo LX)

From: Dylan Meyer [mailto:DMeyer@manniksmithgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, October 12, 2017 3:00 PM

To: Eric Pottenger
Cc: Melissa A. Miller
Subject: Horseshoe Bend Rd, Liberty TWP-Burger King Development

Good afternoon Eric,

Thank you for speaking with me earlier this week. The information you have provided has been very
helpful to our team thus far as we work on the report for our client. As mentioned in my call, we are
working with a restaurant client, Carrols Corp., through the due diligence phase investigating a
possible Burger King located just east and across Horseshoe Bend Rd from the Taco Bell.

The attached layout is provided for reference initially but is being refined prior to proceeding to
formal site plan submittal. There are a few items that | am still seeking information on to finish our
report, and any feedback would be very helpful and appreciated!

e  Submittal process: it is my understanding that full engineering plans are submitted to the
County Building and Zoning Dept, and then distributed to the Engineer’s office and Water
and Sewer office. Is that correct? Or are full engineering plans submitted to Liberty TWP, and
then routed to the County from there? Township does not distribute site plans for review,
only zone changes. You can submit site plans directly to BCEO or County Building and Zoning
Department. Revisions must be sent directly to department requesting revisions. BCEO only
reviews access, grading storm water and site layout. Butler County Water and Sewer
Department can assist you with their review process.

e  Review: can you provide any information on review fees? If not, is Theresa Barnes the
person to talk to about that? BCEO does not charge a review fee. Other department may
have review fees.

e Are “as-built” drawings required? Yes. As-built of storm drainage system and/or detention is
required prior to final inspection for certificate of occupancy.

e | previously noted that there is a permit required for drive construction in the Horseshoe
Bend right of way. Does a single permit include utility connections, grading, landscaping



mailto:pottengere@bceo.org

http://www.bceo.org/

mailto:DMeyer@manniksmithgroup.com



within the right of way? No. Our review/approval does not constitute a blanket permit. A
utility permit (for installation/connection of water & sanitary sewer within road right-of-way)
is required. A driveway permit will be necessary for construction, and permanent driveway.
Grading within the right-of-way is often a condition of the building permit site/plan approval.
As discussed, our Access Management Regulation prohibits driveway access points which are
in conflict with existing/proposed turn lanes. Similar to the adjacent development, the
access closest to SR 4 would not be granted.

Again, thank you for your time and feedback as we work on our report. Your assistance is very much
appreciated.

Best regards,

Dylan Meyer, El

Civil Engineer |

The Mannik & Smith Group, Inc.
1160 Dublin Road, Suite 100
Columbus, OH 43215

(614) 441-4222 x 1218

www.MannikSmithGroup.com

Mannik

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this communication and its attachment(s) is intended only for the
use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged,
confidential or exempt from disclosure. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this
communication is prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify

postmaster@manniksmithgroup.com and delete the communication without retaining any
copies. Thank you.

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

The information contained in this communication and its attachment(s) is intended only for the use of the
individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential or exempt



http://www.manniksmithgroup.com/

mailto:postmaster@manniksmithgroup.com



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






From: Matthew Loeffler

To: "Melissa A. Miller"; Eric Pottenger; Dylan Meyer

Cc: Teresa Barnes; Andy Juengling (ajuengling@liberty-township.com); Bryan Behrmann
Subject: RE: Horseshoe Bend Rd, Liberty TWP-Burger King Development

Date: Friday, December 08, 2017 10:50:23 AM

Good morning, Melissa.

Due to the size of your proposed development and the existing traffic control, no traffic study is
required for the proposed Burger King development and the single southern access point aligned
with the existing access drive for Taco Bell, Waffle House and LaRosa’s. No additional traffic study
would be required for shared frontage access with western parcel. We will want to review the
location and proposed traffic flow pertaining to a frontage road.

Matthew J. Loeffler, PE

BCEOQ Traffic Engineer

1921 Fairgrove Avenue (SR 4)
Hamilton, Ohio 45011
513-785-4109
www.bceo.org/traffic

From: Melissa A. Miller [mailto:MAMiller@manniksmithgroup.com]

Sent: Thursday, December 07, 2017 4:24 PM

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

e A 6" mound is required to screen the residences to the south. This will require piping at

least some of the ditch through this site. Are record plans or reports for the existing pipe

under Hamilton Middletown Road (and subsequently through the shopping center) available
to verify tributary areas?



mailto:/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ECE856755C8A4B829123E481ED7F02F4-LOEFFLERM
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
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From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Steve E. Fox"

Cc: Melissa A. Miller; Eric Pottenger; Matthew Loeffler
Subject: RE: Burger King SR4/Horseshoe Bend

Date: Friday, December 22, 2017 11:48:10 AM
Steve

As previously stated, BCEO would not be likely to approve a site plan that raises
the water surface elevation for the property to the south. With a headwater of
757 .5-feet upstream of a proposed pipe, this would eliminate this choice from
BCEO perspective. Therefore, BCEO preference would also be the stream
relocation. Note — the proposed grading provided would need some alteration
as the point the stream leaves the south property is below 753. The proposed
grading fills this are to above 754. In any case, given that the stream is
“regulated” and a permit from the USACE will be required — BCEO will defer to
the permit issued by USACE for the stream.

A few additional comments:

1. The existing access on the opposite side of Horseshoe Bend shall be
shown on the site plan — to ensure that alignment is provided.

2. No information has been included as to how the site intendeds to
address storm water quality or quantity. The site will be required to
address both.

3. BCEO will need a copy of the sighed easement agreement with the
property to the west along SR 747.

Let me know if you have any questions.
THANKS

Teresa
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i Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN EMNGINEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

513-7TB5-2142
) Fax 513-867-8543

barnest@bceo.org

From: Steve E. Fox [mailto:SFox@manniksmithgroup.com]
Sent: Thursday, December 21, 2017 4:39 PM

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
e Liberty Township is requiring a 6" mound, with an 8’ fence for the entire length of south

property line.

Per Streamstats, the 100-yr Q=221 CFS

e  Our Eco department has determined that the stream is regulated and we’ll need a USACE
permit for either the culvert or relocated channel

e  The option with the stream relocation seems to be my preferred, as the depth stays at 754’
carrying the 221 cfs and allows for flood routing.

e |fwe use a 60” pipe, the depth gets up to 757.52, close to the FF of the existing house south
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
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